

**TELLICO LAKE AMATEUR RADIO CLUB**  
**Meeting Minutes**  
**July 15, 2020**

The July meeting of TLARC was started at 19:33 via a Zoom online video session. A roll call was taken, with a total of 9 members. All officers were present except for President Schoenherr. David Andrews N1ESK chaired the meeting.

Brad Berger KM4OJK gave the treasurers report. There were no deposits and no withdrawals, 3169.36. A motion to accept was made by Mike Foley K4MJF and seconded by Ben Poff KN4VIF. The motion passed without objection.

David Andrews N1ESK presented the minutes of the June meeting. A motion to accept was made by Sam Howard KV4XY and seconded by Joyce Tarbell K1JAT. The motion passed without objection.

Mini-topics were discussed.

- Mike K4MJF stated the Sevierville Hamfest is scheduled for September 19; see [www.seviercountytars.com](http://www.seviercountytars.com) for updates.
- The McMinn County Hamfest in Athens is scheduled for July 18. See [www.mcminnarc.com/fest/fest.html](http://www.mcminnarc.com/fest/fest.html) for details.
- Sam KV4XY reminds all to complete their 2020 FD logs before the deadline in two weeks.
- Sam KV4XY reported great participation in the 13 Colonies event. Please send pictures of your 13 Colonies certificates and coffee mugs to George N2APB for the website.

David Andrews N1ESK provided a Vision 2020 update.

- We received a request for information from the IRS, and all requested information was promptly answered. We requested and received an extension to file signed copies of our Articles of Incorporation and By-Laws.
- We have yet to receive a single positive response to the club flyer mailing. Time will tell if these efforts yield any fruit.

The tower liability release letter has been signed by Juan.

Mike KK6OKU is seeking volunteers for NCS and logging duties for the weekly TLARC Radio Net.

The revisions to the current Constitution and By-Laws were discussed and questions answered, in accordance with Article VIII of the current Constitution. No objections were heard. The vote to approve the new documents will be held on August 15.

Having no further business, David N1ESK adjourned the meeting at 20:01.

Respectfully submitted by David Andrews N1ESK, TLARC Secretary.